

Spearfish High School Booster Club Meeting
Monday, September 12, 2016
High School Library

- I. Call to Order** – meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by President Michelle Harmon
- a. Present: Jennifer Murray, Jill Trimble, Brady Sumners, Kirk Easton, Eric Ligtenberg, Chad McCarty, Doug Dexheimer, Sue Hauff, Steve Hauff, Tashi Braun, Jason Powell, Steve Case, Danielle Warnock, Amy Cermak, Jim Hill, Shane Murphy
- II. Coaches' Reports** –
- a. Boys Golf coach Ligtenberg stated he has a full team with no seniors and it has been a great season thus far. They had so many boys that they unfortunately had to cut some, but very happy with numbers. Bought raingear with Booster club funds.
 - b. Boys Football coach McCarty said numbers are down, but team is 2-1 thus far. They do some other fundraising efforts to supplement the Booster club funds and the team spends a considerable amount on food.
 - c. Girls Tennis coach Dexheimer stated he has 18 girls and the new Middle School courts provide greater opportunity for skill development and future tournaments.
 - d. Boys Soccer coach Jim Hill stated they had a fast start, are ranked #4 in AA currently, dealing with some injuries, and purchased new sweat tops and bottoms for team with funds.
- III. Treasurer's Report** – Ending balance \$15,053.11. Motion to approve report by Jennifer Murray, seconded by Tashi Braun and approved.
- IV. Committee Reports:**
- **Membership** – no new report
 - **Program Ad Sales** – Chicken Creek Communications is selling ads for our programs.
 - **Queen City Classic** – Dates and locations are finalized. March 24-26, 2017 scheduled.
- V. Unfinished Business**
- a. **Fall Sports meeting recap** – Overall the members thought the meeting went well with middle school and high school combined, but it was quite crowded. We may move the membership tables and traffic flow if we decide to combine the meeting next year.
- VI. New Business**
- a. **Parent Reps** – Michelle sent an email to parent reps. Contact her with questions.
 - b. **50/50 Sales schedule** – Distributed to the parent reps.
 - c. **Homecoming** - Date is 9/30/2016. Lisa Jensen is managing the tailgate details. No parade this year, but we may look at that in the future.
 - d. **Organizational license plates** – Jason Powell distributed the list of license plate decals/organizations and proposed Spearfish Spartans be included. Emblem stickers are ~\$10 each. He will work with Jordan Bauer on trademark and logo details.

Meeting Adjourned 7:12 pm